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JOHN W. STONE

criminal violations enumerated infra.

Self, and City Attorney Steve Kemp.

COPY

20245 No. 32nd Drive, #173 0CT 112006
Phoenix, AZ 85027
Pro per MICHAEL K. JEANES, CLERK
623-444-2389 DEFiIaGN
ARIZONA SUPERIOR COURT
MARICOPA COUNTY
STATE OF ARIZONA, ) Case No.: CR-2006-112683001- DT
: )
Plaintiff, ) JUDICIAL NOTICE OF DEFENDANT’S
) VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ON
vs. ) INFORMATION FOR PROSECUTORIAL
) OUTRAGEOUS CONDUCT AS PER
JOHN W. STONE, )
)
Defendant )
' )

COMES NOW John W. Stone, defendant in the above titled case, is hereby providing formal
notice and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this Court, of this, DEFENDANT’S VERIFIED

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ON INFORMATION charging the following named individuals with the

Maricopa County officials: Andrew Thomas, Heather Kirka, Sarah Kelly, Matthew
McGregor, Judge Peter Swann, Judge Lex Anderson, Judge Michael Orcutt, Constable Ron Meyer,
Detectives Graham and Gentry, Rebecca Kirchler, James Haas, and Judge Barbara ~Spencer.

City of Peoria officials: Police Chief David Leonardo, Mayor John Keegan, Detective Thomas

Stuart, Officer Michael Griffin, Officer Christopher Cole, Detective Christopher Boughey, Michael

Other individuals: Kent and Kristina Harding, Scott M. Clark, Paul Henderson,-

Chris Moeser, and Peter Kozinets.

To protect the judicial process and the defendant’s constitutional rights, this “Notice and
complaint” are made to prevent the furtherance of a miscarriage of justice. Unimpeachable evidence

proves that the State is retaliating against the defendant and has prevented the defendant from



receiving a fair trial by using bad faith and unlawful tactics to gain a conviction. The State’s
outrageous prosecutorial misconduct is a major shock to the conscious and they are bent on making
this Court its accomplice. STATE V. HUGHES 193 Ariz. 72 74 and STATE V. JORGENSON, 198 ARIZ. 390, 391

In summary, the defendant hereby formally charges:

1. Commission of a misdemeanor committed by willfully subjecting defendant to the deprivation
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of his fundamental Rights to due process of law equal protection of the law, and to petition the
Government for a redress of grievances, under color of laws and statutes in violation of 18
U.S.C.A. 242. (one or more counts)

2. Commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged herein to
injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate defendant in the free exercise and full enjoyment of his
fundamental Rights to due process of law, equal protection of the law, and to petition the
Government for a redress of grievances, and because of his having so exercised the same, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 241. (one or more counts)

3. Commission of a felony by corruptly influencing, obstructing or impeding, and by corruptly
endeavoring to influence, obstruct or impede, the due administration of justice, in violation of 18
U.S.C. 1503. (one or more counts)

4. Commission of a felony by knowingly engaging in conduct and thereby wrongfully
converting and damaging the tangible property of another person and by threatening to do so,
with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a witness and party at an official
proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents and other objects produced by a witness
in an official proceeding, and for information relating to the commission or possible commission
of a Federal offense, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1513 (on or more counts)

5. Commission of a felony by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a

direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C.
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1961 during the preceding ten calendar years, in violation of Arizona criminal laws and statutes
as well as 18 U.S.C. 1962. (one or more counts)
6. Commission of a misdemeanor by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to
deceive a court and party, by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United
States and of the State of Arizona, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and
by seeking to mislead a judge or other judicial officer by an artifice or false statement of fact or
law, in violation of Arizona’s criminal statutes. (one or more counts)
INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE
Attached to this Notice is the defendant’s VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT in which the
defendant incorporates by reference, contents of the Clerks’ dockets in the instant case, the Federal
District Court of Arizona case # CV05-2626-ROS, Avondale City Court case #CV-06-00167, and
Peoria Municipal Court case #0710CV2005-04120.
AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE
Defendant now testifies that the evidentiary documents incorporating supra are true and
correct, and that they do constitute probable cause formally to charge the above named individuals
with the criminal violations enumerated supra.
VERIFICATION
I, John W. Stone, pro per and defendant in the above entitled case, hereby verify under penalty
of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America and the State of Arizona, that the statement
of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of my current information, knowledge, and
belief.

Respectfully submitted this 11™ day of October 2006.
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1, John W. Stone, certify that a copy of the foregoing document was hand-delivered, and or

mailed on this 11" day of October 2006 to:

Clerk of the Superior Court
201 W. Jefferson Street
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Judge Richard Gama
201 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Commissioner Julie Newell
201 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Judge Thomas W. O Toole
201 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Matthew E. McGregor
Deputy County Attorney
301 W. Jefferson, 4™ Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85003
Attorney for Plaintiff

Rebecca Kirchler
Public Defender

11 W. Jefferson, #5
Phoenix, AZ 85003

Paul K. Charlton

United States Attorney

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Ave., Ste., 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004-4408

Terry Goddard

Arizona Attorney General
1275 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2997

Andrew Thomas
Maricopa County Attorney
301 W. Jefferson
Phoenix, AZ

Certification

State Bar of Arizona
111 W. Monroe Street, #1800
Phocenix, AZ 85003
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